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Chad Plumb

From: "Chad Plumb" <cplumb@warnockeng.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 10:44 AM

To: "Matthew Miller" <matthew@guestconsultants.com>; "Mark Beyea" <mark.beyea@neel-schaffer.com>
Ce: <Ichildress@telepak.net>; "Rudy" <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>

Subject: Re: Cane Creek Road Bridge Replacement - Utility Relocations

The Board will require a request letter and change order at the time an overrun becomes evident.

Chad Plumb, P.E.
Design Engineering Manager

Warnock & Associates, LLC
PO Box 1623

158 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046
601-855-2250 Phone
601-855-2599 Fax

chadplumb@warnockandassociates.com

From: Matthew Miller
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 3:45 PM

To: 'Mark Beyea'
Cc: Ichildress@telepak.net ; 'Chad Plumb'

Subject: RE: Cane Creek Road Bridge Replacement - Utility Relocations

Chad,

Do you see where we need to do anything or contact the Board? The City would just like to make everyone
aware of it up front in case it happens to run over a little.

Thanks,

Matthew Miller, P.E., P.L.S.
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26 Eastgate Drive, Suite C
Brandon, MS 39042
Office: 601-825-8341

Fax: 601-825-3032
matthew@guestconsultants.com

From: Mark Beyea [mailto:mark.beyea@neel-schaffer.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 3:32 PM

To: Matthew Miller

Cc: Ichildress@telepak.net; Chad Plumb

Subject: RE: Cane Creek Road Bridge Replacement - Utility Relocations

Matt,
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The Madison County Board of Supervisors has authorized reimbursement to the Town of Flora up to $30,000.
The Board would have to further authorize reimbursement of any additional amount. | am Chad Plumb at
Warnock and Associates on this response. They are the County![ [ !s engineer. As such, they may be ina
better position to advise you on this than | am. | cannot tell you that the Board would or would not authorize
additional reimbursement to cover an overrun. If an overrun occurs, or it becomes apparent that it will, | would
suggest contacting the Supervisors and advising them of the situation.

Mark J. Beyea, P.E.

Engineer Manager

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

1230 Hwy 51 N., Madison, MS 39110
Office: 601-898-8118

Cell: 601-720-7518

e-mail: mark.beyea@neel-schaffer.com

From: Matthew Miller [mailto:matthew@guestconsultants.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 3:00 PM

To: Mark Beyea

Cc: Ichildress@telepak.net

Subject: Cane Creek Road Bridge Replacement - Utility Relocations

Mark,

FYI, the Town of Flora held a pre-con meeting with the contractor on Tuesday, and has given him a notice to
proceed date of Monday, March 31, 2014. During the pre-con the contractor noted that due to the depth of the
ditch and depending on the actual depth of the utility lines, he believes we will run over our boring quantity
some amount. We currently have 3001 (][] set up for both bores, but the contractor thinks it will actually be
closer to 33501 01. This could increase the cost of the project by approximately $3000.

As you are aware, the quantities we put in these proposals are strictly an estimate, but | just wanted to make
sure you and the County were aware of this up front in case the final contract amount ran over a little. If this is
an issue, or you need to discuss further, please feel free to give me a call.

Thanks,

Matthew Miller, P.E., P.L.S.
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Guest Consuliants, Inc.

26 Eastgate Drive, Suite C
Brandon, MS 39042

Office: 601-825-8341

Fax: 601-825-3032
matthew@guestconsultants.com

Neel-Schaffer, Inc. Confidentiality Note:
Information contained in this message along with any attachment(s) may be confidential and protected by legal privilege.
This message is meant solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Viewing or the use of information and
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attachment(s) within this message without the expressed permission of Neel-Schaffer, Inc. is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, Neel-Schaffer, Inc. requests you take immediate action to notify the sender of the error
and that you delete this message and all attachments without modifying, copying or distributing its content.
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